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July 26, 2006
Dear AT&T Numbcer Administration/Code Administration

This Letter of Intent, is for SAFECO INSURANCE to request 4000 CONSECUTIVE DIDS for
PRIME SERVICE. If the new numbers are in an NXX ending in the number 5, then the
following block restrictions apply. If the new numbers are in an NXX cnding with 3, 4 or 7,
then we can use any blocks available with no conflicts. We prefer not to have an NXX that
endsin 0, 1, 2, 5, 6, 8 or 9 (in order to keep the last digit of the NXX and the first digit of the
cxtension matching).

SAFECO INSURANCE agrees to activate the numbers requested withinl 80 days from AT&17s
receipt of the requested numbers. SAFECO INSURANCE intends to order service using these
numbers immediately atter required testing is performed by AT&T. This service will be provided
in the SEATTLE rate center using the STTL.WANEDSO switch.

Pleasc indicatc restricted blocks, citing the reason (e.g., PBX limitation, dial plan conflict)
X Block 0 (0000-0999) Technical Restriction: PBX 1)al plan limitation
X Block 1 (1000-1999) Technical Restriction: PBX [Mal plan limitation
X Block 2 (2000-2999) T'echnical Restriction; PBX Diial plan limitation
X Block 3 (3000-3999) Technical Restriction: PBX Dial plan limitation

Block 4 (40004599 Technical Restriction: -
X Block 5 (5000-5999) T'echnical Restriction: PBX Dial plan limitation
X Block 6 (6000-6999) Teehnical Restriction: PBX Dial plan limitation
__Block 7 {7000-7999) T'echuical Restriction:

Block & (RO00-8999) Technical Restriction:

__Block 9 (8000-9999) Technical Restriction:

Saleco Insurance is relocating their Home Office operations o downtown Seattle from the
University District. Beecause of technology changes being made at this time, we cannol re-use
our existing dial plan from that office and require numbers for approximatety 2000+ employee’s
moving to the new locations. We are requesting 4000 numbers 1o accommodate the possibility
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of adding another office location in the region, as well as the need to numbers beyond those at
the desktop (servers, modems, fax machines, IVR’s, ctc)

Sincerely,

W/@ij - %/‘94“

67407-5"[7 OHFY

"[Click here and typ€ your naé;b & signoff information]"



